
ECS MID-ATLANTIC, LLC 

July 7, 2014 

Licensing Assistance Team 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I 
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 1 00 
King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406-1415 
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RE: Notice of Change ofRSO 

NRC License Number: 45-25532-01 

Dear Sir: 

This letter is to inform you that we would like our license to reflect a new RSO for this 
office as of this date. Please change our license for this office (License# 45-25532-01) to 
reflect Christopher M. Scott, as he will be assuming the duties of RSO for this facility 
immediately. He has received RSO training as of January 31, 2014. Attached is his RSO 
Certification. 

Thank you for your attention in this matter. Be assured that ECS Mid-Atlantic, LLC, is 
committed to excellence and compliance. If you have any questions, please feel free to 
contact me at 757-366-5100. · 

Sincerely, 

Michael J. li, P. E. 
Chief Engineer 
Vice President, Branch Manager 

Attachment: RSO Certification, Christopher M. Scott 

copy: Mr. Christopher M. Scott, RSO (ECS) 
Mr. Ron Newman, CWI, Corporate Safety Officer (ECS) ,,t;f¥.32 7 
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~ HUMBOLDT SCIENTIFIC, INC. 

HUMBOLDT RSO Certification 

ChrisScocc 
HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED A CERTIFIED 

RADIATION SAFETY OFFICER COURSE 

Subjects included were: 
RSO Duties and Responsibilities 
Radiation Safety Practices 
Regulatory Requirements 
Dose/Shielding Requirements 
Accidents/Storage 
Regulatory Guidance (NUREG-1556, Vol. 1) 
Transportation/HAZMAT Requirements 

Date of Training: February 25,2014 
Location: Richmond, VA 
Certificate Number: 9609 
HAZMAT Expiration Date: February 25,2017 

Risk 
A LARA 
Radiation Measurement 
Operating and Emergency Procedures 
Calibration and Maintenance 
Record Keeping 
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Instructor: Keith Earnshaw 
Humboldt Scientific, Inc. 

551-D Pylon Drive 
Raleigh, NC 27606 



This is to acknowledge the receipt of your~application dated 

·7 - J - / i , and to inform you that the initial processing which 
includes an administrative review has been performed . 

...J {)_;irJ!/'rv<f) ,~ IJ .).- ;2 s-5-3 ;2"' ·- 0 I 
lJ1 There were no administrative omis~o,ns. Your application was assigned to a 

technical reviewer. Please note that the technical review may identify additional 
omissions or require additional information. 

D Please provide to this office within 30 days of your receipt of this card 

A copy of your action has been forwarded to bur License Fee & Accounts Receivable 
Branch, who will contact you separately if there is a fee issue involved. 

Your action has been assigned Mail Control Number J.)/[!.) J :L 7. 
When calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. 
You may call us on (610) 337-5398, or 337-5260. 
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Sincerely, 
Licensing Assistance Team Leader 


